## FOSTON PARISH COUNCIL

www.fostonpc-lincs.uk

Clerk Mr James Stanley 15 Buttery Close, Lincoln, LN6 8SL Telephone 01522 889737 email clerk@fostonpc-lincs.uk

## NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

A meeting of Foston Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> July 2020 at 19:30 remotely via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83175674867?pwd=TWpFeFg4TVVRcGJtRENHaCt3N3Q5QT09

The business to be transacted at the meeting will be as follows.

## Public Forum:

To receive questions and views from residents of the village for a fifteen-minute period on issues relevant to the village of Foston. Please note that the Parish Council meeting will commence at 7.30pm if no residents are present.

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. To receive Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in accordance with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.
- 3. To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> May 2020
- 4. To consider a proposal that the litter bin currently held in storage is installed at the Ford by Mr Richard Pick on a suitable post.
- 5. To confirm purchase of laptop and office software as previously resolved, quotation obtained via Crown Commercial Services to be accepted.
- 6. To consider a report from the Clerk to Council regarding Interactive Speed signs and to resolve actions required to purchase a device for Foston.
- 7. To consider a report from the Clerk to Council regarding the provision of an additional defibrillator at the Village Hall and to resolve actions.
- 8. To consider a proposal that the signs for the defibrillator are installed at the telephone box on Main Street by Mr Richard Pick
- 9. To consider and approve the draft version of The Dog Walking Code leaflet and approve printing and distribution arrangements.
- 10. To consider for adoption draft playing field rules and to consider how any adopted rules will be displayed and communicated.
- 11. To consider concerns regarding anti-social behaviour and resolve actions required.
- 12. To consider problems highlighted with the turning of vehicles on Church Street.

- 13. To consider a proposal regarding Councillor training.
- 14. To consider Chapel Lane footpath.
- 15. To consider the wall at Highfield Farm
- 16. To consider Foston Playing Field
  - a. To review the locking of the MUGA and resolve to purchase a new lock
  - b. To consider quotation received for cleaning of the MUGA surface and play area.
  - c. To consider a proposal to paint the MUGA fence with anti-climb paint and resolve arrangements to progress.
  - d. To review quotations for play area inspections and resolve to appoint a supplier.
  - e. To consider the re-opening of the play equipment at Foston Playing Field.
- 17. To consider Foston Community Aid Network
  - a. To receive a report on Grant funds received and to consider how to utilise the funds for the benefit of Foston residents.
  - b. To consider snoods
  - c. To consider a proposal to convert Fostons's Community Aid Network into a Permanent Good Neighbours Scheme with the aid of Community Lincs incorporating within it the Emergency Plan and Neighbourhood Watch.
  - d. To consider a proposal to seek funding to establish a Good Neighbours Scheme.
- 18. To receive and consider a report from Cllr Gardner on Planning Matters
- 19. To receive a report from Cllr Gardner regarding potential CCTV in Foston
- 20. To consider Financial Matters
  - a. To receive the Clerks report on payments made between meetings.

Payment Date	Chq No / DDR	Payee	Details	TOTAL COST
24/06/2020	DDR	Talk Talk	Village Hall Wifi	£32.34

b. To review and consider accounts for payment.

Payment Date	Chq No / DDR	Рауее	Details	TOTAL COST
07/07/20	BACS	Cllr C Lees	Reimbursement	£60.86
07/07/20	BACS	Glendale Countryside	Grass Cutting	£38.52
07/07/20	BACS	Glendale Countryside	Grass Cutting	£77.04
07/07/20	BACS	HMRC	PAYE	£76.00
07/07/20	BACS	J Stanley	Salary, Reimbursement	£535.15

c. To review income and expenditure to 7<sup>th</sup> July 2020